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08 September 2005

. Dear Mrs. Graham,

I am writing to inform you that the medical records and details of your concerns over the treatment of

your husband Leonard, have been passed to the General Medical Council and the Nursing and
Midwifery Council.

The points of contact for any queries you may have are as follows.

Paul Hylton.
General Medical Council,
Regents Place,
350, Euston Road,
London.
NWISJE.

)‘Telephone number C o) d e A

Mark Mallinson.

Nursing and Midwifery Council,
23, Portland Place, :
London.

WIB1PZ.

Telephonenumbe Code A

Yours sincerely,

Code A

Website — www.hampshire.police.uk | y CRIMES TOPPERS




